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pUyfuL He h*<had rab

u earoat .
» set In my wood rond, 
on—When he eeine for s gun did 

he not tell you he wanted tc visit his rab­
bit eneree, end wanted It to shoot any rab- 
bâta he might meet ) < H.Jected to.

Mr. K«ri said mattered little what Mail­
loux aaid at the time, for it was proved the 
guu was used to kill higher game being 
round that da ' " ***—td---------------

Hia Honor 
ation made at the 
allow»,

Witneee eye when Maüluux got the 
gun, hia aunt aaked him what he wm going
to do with it. He eald was going to Black 
hall*e for a letter; he then wanted to riait 
hia enarea, and If he met any person who 
wanted to do Mm any harm he wanted to

lay
r ie of opinion that the deelar- 

i time ie edmieeable, and

l&Question—Was itjnot notorious in the 
neighbourhood, that a body of armed men, 
called " Young"â army," had been going 
about Caraqlei for two] preceding days, 
breaking Into people's ho****, firing their 
guns in the house*, greatly alamung the 
people, and making prisoners whom they 
pleased, with or without warranta > Ob­
jected to.

Mr. Kerr saya If the answer was aren in 
the affirmative, it would prove the eapreea 
malice upon which the indictment ie found­
ed. Calling it "Young's army" la fklee 
and alanderoui, coulé net tell where hia 
learned Mend picked up each reporta, i: 
these armed men arrived on morning of 
27 th, the reporta even if circulated were 
fhîee. Hie Honor remind* Mr. Kerr that 
he hae nothing to do with tha falsity of re­
ports. Question was whether it was ir­
relevant testimony.

Mr. Thomson says It ia In important 
question. It woe eotight to ehow malice 
because prisoner’and othea were in a room 
with guns when Gifford and Mailloux 
were «hot. Question to try was whether 
such a rumour reached the roan's ear, he 
cared not whether It wse trie or false.— 
liai Ilea nx had a right to taire the gun if he 
had heard such a rumour, and that he had 
a evidenced in his answer to hie aunt. If 

the took hia gun to defend himself, it entire­
ly disproved malice.

Hia Honor say» question tc be decided 
was whether the persons in Albert’s house 
improperly interfered with the FheriTs 
officers in the discharge of their duty.

Witness—My house Is about dOO yards 
from Albert's. Mailleaux slept it the 
neighbouring house where he woAcd.— 
The house where Mailleaux worked was 
about 1000 yards from Albert's, west. I 
used to go to Albert's often and play cards 
In the evening, and Mailleaux too. Used 
to go morning, noon and night In stormy 
weather; sometimes played allnight, more 
for amusement, sometimes for cents, 
we got our wood, nothing else much to do.
1 was not at Albert's In the morning—wae 
there in the afternoon, aa I was going to 
my brother'*. Was about 2 o’clock in the 
afternoon.

Question—Were you there before body 
of men called "Young's Army” wae in 
there.

Mr. Kerr revs statement is a slander.
His Honor quiets Mr. Kerr and reminds 

Mr. Thomson that the term "Young's 
Army” should not be need.

Saw no constables there, flew old man 
Albert, Agapit and Gideon Albert, Stanis­
laus Albert, Louis Parisee. Wives of the 
two sons were there. When I got there
2 asleep, 3 playing cards, and I took, a hand. 
Remained t>i«*rp abeut half an haur.

Mr. Thomson proposes to ask what wae 
said at the time. Had been claimed by 
Çrown they.had assembled for an unlawful.
p2îp-*v, «wd uC *."! Wished î- ^ 4 f, ■ » m,
the conclusion drawn by the Prosecution ; 
also because the prosecution produced a 
witness at an early stage to show what wae 
said and done, Hia Honor saya ia not evi­
dence and rejects.

Was not at Albert's that day after firing. 
When constables were going to Albert's I 
was just leaving my brother's, about 100

gds off. When 1 saw them they were 
t at the door. I got frightened, and went 
:k home through the woods", I heard fir­
ing. Didn't leave my brother's until last 

man got In, when he was in heard firing,— 
Prom time I saw them until last man was in 
about Ii minute. Did not sec any outside, 
there might have been some at the back 1 
did not see. I passed in woods about 160 
yards from houae. Firing commenced im­
mediately after last man was in. Did not 
hear firing before I left my brother's. Start­
ed to run from my brother's, only got 26 
yards, when Lheard firing. Couldn’t eee 
house as I passed along. I went right home. 
When I got there they had done firing.— 
Went home as fast as I could, some plaees 
up to the arm-pits iu the snow. Took me 
about an hour to get home.

Did you see anything more of the con­
stables that day ? Objected to. His Honor 

r'eays matter must be confined te Albert's 
house, and excludes.

Was at Albert's next day. Saw sofne 
bullet marks under cave, through roof floor 
and by hen coop. Cant say how many 
shots in hen coop. Saw 1 or 8 ; were re­
volver marks, Was lot of people in house. 
Mailloux’s body was taken|to where he had 
lived between 7 and 8 the evening before. 
Cooking stove at Albert's, had holes in the 
top, hearth south, towards the door. One 
place in floor where boards Were detached.

lie-examined Did not sec constables 
going to the house ; some were in the house. 
Was getting salt at my brother's and had 
not looked at the bouse for £ hour before 

»t. Some of the men might have been in 
the house before I saw them. Thought fir­
ing continued from | to 1 hour. Mailloux's 
»unt is my wife. My brother lives about 
160 yards east of Albert's, and south of John 
Sewell's.

Stanislaus Lbqeiib, sworn -.—Live at 
Ceraquet. (Mr. Thomson objects on gener­
al grounds as previously given.) flome time 
last January number of men came to my 
* 2Mse; can't remember day. Number about 

) or 26. Came some time in afternoon. I 
remember day of school meeting. Some 
men came a day or two after that. Don't 
know where he fives. Prosecution drop 

: witness, as he cannot identify prisoner.
Chaules Meahan, sworn Was et 

i Mr. Young's 27th Jan. last. Was present 
r" when Sheriff Vail gave his toetruetions to 

i the men. (Mr. Thomson objects on general 
r grounds. Mr. Kerr wishes to confirm the 
1 evidence of the Sheriff.) His Honor re- 
* narks that it has already been proven by 

muI witnesses.
rtt.y. General *aye that prosecution ie- 

t to ask question of R. Sewell, ai.d as he 
J* not then in Court, asks that when he 
fives that question may be asked. His 
Ibnor save cannot give decision-.until he 

what question is to be asked.

i. Landry open» for the Defence.

Monday, Wot. 22.
I Coart opened »t 10. Nome, of Petit Jury 
Vnel celled, end thoee not on Jery In pree- 
ht cate Instructed tiieltliotr presence woald 
bt be required nntll Mon,ley next. Mr. 

ndry opens lor U>e defence.
| Gentlemen of the Jnry : — Ton would 
nbiles, .ouch prefer thsr yon were now 
ut to Helen to the final eddresa, as the 

|»e Is somewhat tedious and to yoo donbt- 
i Tory monotonous. Tonr patience will 

I tested further, and while year duty may 
It be of the moat agreeable nature, let me 
pure yon that the taalt of the Oonnael on 

or aide is anything but a pleasant dnty. 
|ithout attaching blame to any person for 

length of the present trial, he would 
1 to ley befbre them the nature of the 

fence. Gentlemen,—It la onr dnty to 
bw yon that the evkhnoe for the proeecn. 
|n has been both detective and centradlo- 

We will show yon how far the pri­
er at the bar has been misrepresented by 

and exaggerated reports. According 
I the ruling ol the leaned Judge we are 
f allowed to trace np the matter Item the 

nlng of the IreaaacUou, ndr are we 
nltted to ehow the conduct of the eon- 

i While making previous arrests. Wo 
1 to ehow the behaviour of 

a the road to tha house, while 
t of the prison era. 

that the men ap- 
leleroua manner, 
the urn, with

a moat reeklmmanae#, and that 
waa done both belare and after the «ring 
commenced lurid. Alter they bad been 
scarcely a minute In the bee so, there waa no 
oonreraatlon beyond aohtag If Charlea Perl- 
sec waa In the houae, and that while this wae 
going on, ton oonotables wen rushing about 
the bouse from post to pillar Mbe a lot of 
wild mao, and made an much noise that 
»m« of them could not hear what wae «aid 
by Blackh.il »nd Albert. It waa a matter of 
regret that toe men With toe exception of 
Sewell and Blackball were all entire stran­
gers to Albert and other wltneseea who 
would be placed on the aland, aa n rendered 
their idenllflcstlon a metier of lmpoaelbliUy, 
end placed the prisoners In an awkward po­
sition. The constables Instituted a search 
aa aeon aa they entered. One constable lifts 
the cellar hatch, look» down, othere are look­
ing elsewhere, and before any persona were 
«dually known to be up In the loft 10 or 11 
•hots were «red ep from revolver! and rtilea, 
and tola about one minute after they had en­
tered. One of the women In the home had 
been bo Ur rifled that ehe had since lost her 
rewon, and although one of the moat Impor­
tant witnesses for the defence, It wea doubt­
ful If she would be able to take the eland.- 
One ol the women did not try to get hot wa­
ter aa had been alleged. Clotilda Chaawm 
managed to effect her escape. Madame Al­
ien and Louis Partite also attempted to 
leave the house, toe latter waa «topped and 
thrown down on the eaow, and eome of the 
constables presented their ptetola to toe old 
lady’s head and breast esd blocked her 
down with a rifle. With each dlUcnlty ehe 
crawled alongside «tore In east room Where 
she remained In a felutlag condition, her 
husband trying to twelve her. She remem- 
ben n lot of men rushing Into toe eeet room 
firing ahoui, and Indeed Of pacifying her 
they terrified her toe more by their onraing. 
The old man Albert «toed at the eed room 
door, and will corroborate the statement that 
the firing commenced Mow one minute af­
ter ocmetablee entered; tint the men steed 
on the girt firtng toetr revolvers Into the 
loft without trying I» get gp. They tred up 
every hole they conld find. The bele In the 
boards Instead of being 1* ffeet laag as bad 
been sworn to, only extended from haem te 
beam, about 8 ffeet. Itwasuaed fbi parpoee 
of potting np boards In the loft to dry, and 
was covered with a large rough board ex­
tending over toe width of to# bele. The 
constables raised the board far the express 
pnrpoee of firing at the men In the loft. We 
will «how by clrcnrnataneee which eannot 
lie, even toe oarba wlU apeak »r themselves. 
Mr. Young's testimony on tola point was 
erroneous. A witness whose evidence could 
not be doubted weald be produced, who had 
carefully examined toe ehot marks, and had 
noted them In a memorandum, whe would 
show that It waa comparatively Mipaa.lble 
tor any pereon lo aland as Mr. Yeengdid an 
the floor ol toe loft, end eee all the mark. In 
roof, toe boards of which were old and dark. 
There waa not « .hot mark around the hole, 
and the mark of 8,9, or 10 flhota 11 toe roof, 
In a line with toe hole proved that the officer» 
had aimed dellbsiniely. The deffenee woald 
«how that not one «hot had been fired down 
from above; eome of toe Wltneeeee tor the 
prosecution would not «Wear that they had 
aeen such a shot fired. The prosecution had 
taken great pain» to prove Out the finit abet 
had been fired np toe trap te /lighten toe 
Frenchmen, but We will predeee wttneaa lo 
«how that meh wae not toe anna, they 
would also prove that la abet had 
been fired down upon the store «« 
had been stated. The I women whe «emb­
ed toe floor toe following day would ehow 
there waa no earka of «hot on the loor 
near the «love. Mr. Albert retold not swear 
that no inch «hot waa ired, hot they Would 
show by evidence which eannot lie, the bare 
Impoaalbll Ity of firing down through the hole 
and striking toe Move, A pereon «tending 
In the loft cannot pnt a gun to hie ahool&cr 
and hit the stave In that poaaltion. Te «trike 
the atoveat all, toe muzzle Would have to be 
placed lengthways down toe hole under the 
beams, and than toe aide ol toe atove, net 
the top, would receive toe shot. There Was 
only one position In which toe gm could be 
fired and strike toe atove, end no eue had 
seen such a position taken. 8ome had eeen 
the flash of the gen, bat ne ale had «warn 
to bare seen toe morale pnt down through 
the floor. If We are allowed to brim the 
other prisoner» to give evidence, (toe Ally., 
General lays UWIII be allowed) We can ehow 
conclusively that when the board wua re­
moved In the loft a abet Waa flred ep. He 
immediately replaced It for protection. It 
wae only when death atared them Ip In the 
face that any firing waa done by them. We 
shall show also that the flringon toe French­
men did net cease When Maillonx was shot. 
One of the prisoners who saw hia country­
men thrown down the hatch,crouched along 
the loll to avoid similar treatment. When 
near the trap one of constable» law,him nro- 
aonted pistol to his head and trod ; be threw 
back his head Just escaping the bullet Which 
furrowed hia forehead; and another con­
stable with long whiskers, struck him about 
the head and neck with hie rile, leaving him 
eeneeiesa; when he finally Jumped down, 
there waa no one In the kitchen. Stealthily 
making hia way Into toe east room, he 
crouched under toe bed ; and eo profuse was 
the bleeding Iront hia wotrods while there, 
that when eome of the men returned into 
the room, he had to dam up the blood with 
his hand In order to avoid detection. An­
other jomped down and hid in the pantry, 
the large body of constables were then en­
gaged with 6 or fl prieonera eitslde, trying 
their utmoet to illtrcat them. This man lett 
toe pantry, ran ont and wae fired at by a 
constable, who when he ffeund that his rifle 
would not go eg, probably because Itwas 
not loaded, threw eg hie cap and eereed at 
toe retreating man. Another mai the ene 
who replaced boards ever the hole, tailing 
that he oenld not save himself Jam ped down 
the trap, where he waa trodden ender Ibet 
by Tor 8men,became unconscious, When 
he came too Ifennd himself lying anilide. 
Endeavouring to get np be Was eimok on 
the head with a plwtol by two persona who 
hold him, annk «gala nneoneclese, and re- 
malned In feat condition 1er some time. 
Defence Would shew oenclistrely Set be­
fore a «Ingle abet was tred from above, 10 
or 18 abet* had been flred Item Maw 
through toe small hale m toe floor, and that 
aa It waa Impossible to hit the Sen through 
this aperture, the «hot necessarily Went Ip 
through too rood. Wonldahaw ale. that the 
constables lad thetr rifles to the Windows, 
ready to Are «I a flaement’e wining. Albert 
saw Gifford on girt, tod who tastead el 
climbing up remained sufficiently long to 
fire. Re saw him In the net of discharging 
hia revolver at the people, and Will «hew 
that not a man went np Mill Glflbrd Ml. 
Others «toed on the girt with him, taking 
position to Are at the men In the loll. The 
prisoner at the bar Was the toe who 
called out “ atop flrtog, We’ll ge With you. " 
The only anewer waa eatoa and «ring renew, 
cd. Conld prove that (here was only two 
shota flred above, and theee were flred by 
Maillonx, who flret flred one «hot from a 
doable barrelled gun, and then hia own 
which In all probability was toe one which 
hilled Gifford. MaUIonx did not «re nntll 
he believed they would all be hilled. Mr, 
Young kept a memorandum of the ehota, 
had staled that had an Indlattnot recollection 
of seeing «hot marks upon toe floor near toe 
trnp, after he had heard the fer1fi«n<* ol »

stated In hi. opeiitag that ' th* public pesos 
wae of more Import*»*# t.hsn » hr Ilfs of one 
Individual. God forbid that 70a 
ihonld enl
very revers* «iras th
tor for that ninety ntno guilty psrnoas should 
escape than one Innocent man should perish. 
It is not ter yon gentlemen, to tske Into consi­
deration the reports going abroad concerning
crime In this country, or to allow your mind 
to be Influenced by inlamatory newspaper 
articles published on both sides daring the 
excitement. Neither ran 11 be laid that the 
tranquility of the County or Province Is at 
■tabs, and that therefore you most make an 
example of one individual. fo® have an 
Important duty to perform, sod lu 1 
log that duty you will have to banish from 
your mind* every impression which Is not 
founded on sworn testimony, and acting im­
partially aa if you belonged to another 
country bring to the consideration of this 
issue all the weight of aabatsed minds, look 
into R calmly and dispassionately, judge as 
men sworn to dq your duty, and then be­
tween your conscience» and yoor Qod pro­
nounce whether In'your opinion the prisoner 
at the bar 1» gttllty or Sol guilty of the foar- 
M crime laid to hia charge.
Mr. Kerr in the act of making formal motion 

that the evidence as outlined for the defence 
should be excluded on the grounds that it 
actually proved the malice upon which the 
indictment was founded, and that it Was 
no answer to the evidence for the prosecu­
tion, when Hie Honor said that while ex­
pressing ns opinion ae to Mr. Landry’s open­
ing, he ehonld certainly net adopt the extra­
ordinary conrie eoggested by the learned 
counsel. Mr. Thomson pitched tnto his 
antagonist across the table, Mating that with 
the ideas he held It waa hie eplmkra that he 
was born IÔ0 years too late. Mr. Kerr, in 
hie usually mild manner, hopes that his learn-

Stanislas*
■t hotoe t
ffhea they ----

'let allowed to say 
p people at carde to 
spohethev g ap 
hen- When I first

lesions which eo verv distasteful to him. 
This little dead being cleared a#ay the cur­
tain wae lifted, sad the ftrst witness for the 
defeace took the stand.

Jambs M'Giklkt interpreter sworn:— 
Awdkbw Albut, sworn r—

I a» the man at whose house this stair 
took place la Jaeaary lssi. 2 remember that 
diy: was same lay that two me a were 
killed ta my hoeae. They (constables) came 
to my be ose about I o’clock. I saw them 
coming when they were near the bouse.— 
N âmes nanties «ka were t» the bosse: mv
wife am__
Before the constables <«a* they wars play­
ing cards ia the nouee. The people are in 
the habit of coming there when there is bad 
weather, to play mrde. That w* a bad 
day, «owing and drifting. Thera have 
often been mere people than that is there 
piayhag cards. I was ia east room when I 
saw constables coming, the others were hi 
the table pleylag «arts.
Some neeple osme In 
thgi and weet away. SiMtilaaa Albert and 
8 <r 4 ethers were at my fcoape the night be 
to» playing cards. Wr 
Ing I aaid something 
what) load eneugh for . „
hear me. As soon as I spoke 
and went into the kitchen.
*»W constables they wars about 16 yards 
away. They wart walking. Didn't see àny 
one runntag. _i was alone, looking out of 
t«M» nI14Üvn . These rreeo m isttlv uGSt the
window. I then went out into the kitchen 
after the other men ; I didn’t eee them in 
the kitchen then. î opened the door sn the 
Ropth sjde sf the bosse. I heard two re­
ports entside. When I opened the door 
constables came fa Immediately. I knew no 
one sf them bat Johnny Blackball. I didn’t 
see Sewell then, I saw him alterwardt*.-— 
About 10men ear ta. Blackball spoke to 
Me, aid asked me if Chse. Parisee wss in the 
house. I aaswered " No, he Is not la the 
house.*’ Charles Parisee was Bet In the 
hones. Blackball showed me ns papers.— 
He did net ask for Joseph Chanson, nr any 
one bat Charles Parisee. The «©«stable* 
were In the kitchen. I wae standing ineide 
of the door sf east room. I could eee tnto 
the kitchen. I was standing about i feet 
from the doer. I conld see the kitchen 
stove, and trap bslc in loft ham where I 
stood. Vo one ont Blackball «poke to me. 
Blackball and another man shook hands 
with me. While llackhaB wan talking to 
me the constable* commenced to ire. I saw 
them ire. Don’t know the men’s names.— 
They had been about two milites in there. 
They were standing in the west end ot the 
kitchen. I could not see from where I Whs 
standing, tbeloosi beard in the ceiling. The 
floor above was sailed to the beams. There 
was a hole at the trap, and also one In the 
middle of the kitchen between two beams.
I conld tm that openis* from where I was 

.talking with Blackball. The hole was about 
8 or 8 inches wide and H long. Never mea­
sured it. That hole was there near 16 years. 
It was used to shove boards ep en the loft 
through. There were boards cm that loft 
that nad been there 4 or 6 years. The hen- 
coo;) had been there since the fall before.— 
There were hens in the coop that day. I 
saw firing through the hole bot w en beams 
while Blackball was talking to me. Saw one 
shot fired. About a minute after heard 12 or 
16 shots. Some were firing towards the 
trap, others through the middle opening, and 
others through the flooring. I saw my wife, 
she was in the cast room. Afterward* saw 
her in kitchen. Didn’t see ker do anything. 
Saw Clotilde Parisee In kitchen. My wife 
was amongthe crowd. Saw ker tailing down 
on the floor'. They peshed her and she fell 
inside the chamber door. (She had her face 
turned towards kitchen deor. She was 

I shoved with a gun held by one of the consta- 
| hies. He pushed it against her stomach and 
she fell, ohe was standing quiet. When 

jBhe fell she dragged herself nearer the stove. 
There had beenflring before ehe fell.

AFTERNOON.
This was the room stove. She called me 

to bring water, she was going to faint. I 
took water and nibbed it on her focs. I did 
not see any pereon above np loose board.— 
Saw the man who was killed. Was leaning 
up raninst door of room when I saw him 
fall. Man was on girt under trap on west 
side. I saw him when he got np engirt. He 
had pistol In kts hand and was Bring in the 
loft. He Bred abont a minute before ne foil, 
perhaps hardly a mfnete. I mw llcherd 
Sewell and 2 other* go np after Gifford fell.
I saw Louis Parisee go out Beors at time ol 
noise, while they were firing. Men took him
10 the door. I mw them holding him down 
in the snow. Up to time when Gifford tell 
1 bad heard not less than 10 or 16 shots.— 
Saw Bernard Albert before Gifford fell: saw

I him also at dhrk the same day, after all the j 
constables bad gone from the honsc. When

11 sew him te was coming from nndcr the 
bed near the room door. He was wounded ; i 
saw where ball had split his forehead — 
Raw blood under the bed. Didn’t wee any 
other Wound*, didn’t exnmtne him. One ot ! 
finger* was cut to the bone, and the Ikin wa* 
ofr another, I didn’t eee Bernard get under 
the bed. I we* aot teken prisoner that night.
1 and mv wife and sens left the bouse after

of Mailloux was tAen sway, about 7

rsssjsr:
1 weal out of

) the kit 
1 only short 
out two min

dr

or four _ 
know any

[ cards, and when oonsUbles were
coming. Last I saw of them was when I 
•aw constable* were coming. Did not nee 
the men take gun* with them: don’t know 
tiuw they were taken upatair*. I saw u 
powder horn under iny bed that morning.

m’t know who owi 
Id not see the po 

or any bottle wlthahot 1n it.
it, Saw no shots

Did not see the powder horn afterwards 
------- w'“' ~1‘“. *" " I don’t knowi
who brought gun* that morning. Fabien 
Duguay was at my houae that day, about, 
noon. When constable* came in, naked 
me if Charles Parisee wae in the bouse. He 
didn’t say any more. 1 said Charles Parisee 
was not there. lie did not say ff I did not 
give up men 1 would be arreHted. Charles 
Parisee was not at my house thon ; ho came 
early, went away »>x»ut 8 o’clock. The eon - 
* tables were In the hou*e about two minute*, 
had spoken to me before this. I don’t re­
member seeing Teleaphore tiridcan In the 
house. My wife was in the chamber when 
they came. Madame Chaiesou wa* in the 
room when conversation with Blackball took 
place. The children were away. Agapit 
Albert has two children one 8 year* the 
other 8 or 4 months. Gideon Albert 8, eldest 
about 8 year* old. We bad a servant. 
Obeline Parisee; she waa at her mother’*; 
Louis Parlsee’s wife is her mother. She left 
that morning about 16 o'clock. Bons, wlvu*, 
and children left the hbuso at sun rise 
in the morning. They went to Louis 
Parlsee’s. X did not expect that the| 
constables were eomlng that day to the 
did not expect them at all. Was no 
ing out of the window for constables. I did 
not knew they were coming to make arrests ;

the inquest. Attorney 
I knew they were com! 

Id they
produces evl 

to mske arrêtai*,

------------ ------------- Mr «aid tha eeseteblva were coming, the men
I heard the first shot

menoed above, guoae throagU.floor. I did aTT a.ÎL-Ï, u lMle ,Wte at 
. not *ee Sewtll trying to got up, I saw no|Allflrew Albert’» that mornisg, Bfid 

one tiring to get tqrafier Glffortxw shot: i Went away-earlyr l*w«8 Iff t66 - habit 
------------ 2— S—West Side oft of fining them nf>Pn end

Was not in the house when tha con- 
etables came. I saw them irtt coming

body
o’clock. MW Mailloax’s body brought 

In the mid-down from left, by the opening fn the mi 
die sf ceiling. The sprain* Was made largo 
|*|d|r * ' down. The board Was takento let the body 
by fie end aeB broken. Hie hole wa* too 
«wall without ft. ltyilloux wa* still breath- 
lag when we pat him In the east room.- 
Borne Of the beard* in the celling in the east 
rooi* nailed, other* aot- Btove pipe in east 
rooM went straight up. There Waa a space 
of abott foot or foot and a half on one side 
of pipe. There were ! loose stones hsldtng 
pine, ate on each side. Two mort stones 
hold!Ml pipe of kitchen stove. Stones about 
8 taches sqx*re 1n oast room, flow in kitchen 
about 6 leches Mnsre. and I inches thick. 

' < in loft.No ether stotes I looked around
trap |for shot marks, 1 day» afterwards, but 
did set see aay. Came baek to my house 8 
next Momtng: found ft fn »a*c Mate as 
when I left. People of house swept floor 
that Morning ; 1 was promt. We looked to 
see If we could find any shot mark, but 
found none ; I looked myoelf. Did not Bee 
any marks made by shot from gun. (Mr. 
Landry shows cartridges.) Found 8 or 8 
cartridges on fiaor In blood where Gifford 
foil. I picked up only eue. I looked at hole* 
from ballets, bat didn’t count them. I as 
Stanislaus Albert outside, while shooting 
wa* going on, near snow hank 8. W. side ol 
house, saw 1 men holding him tip.

Cross-examined. Atty. General.
Cottlda Parisee 1* the widow Chalsson. Is 

mother ol the prisoner. Her maiden name 
wa* l’artsce, Were three or fou r men at my 
horn*! night before. Stanlelau* wa* there, 
don’t know others, Wore not 9 or 10. 
Men who are iu jail for killing Gifford were 
not in my house night before, Menl in my 
house S7tU had been playtnr cards three or 
four horrp when 6)e roqstablee eame.

left the room at once. 
lined about a minute after men entered the 
house, two minutes after conversation 

I with Blackball. After the conversation 
and before heard the first shot, the men 
were walking about the kitchen aot do­
ing any barm, Making Betas. I remain­
ed at the deor et the room. I saw my 
wife In the kitcfcea{. don’t know what 
fhe wae derag there. This was before the 
firing. She remained a minute then went 
hack Into east room. She was In the room 
while I was talking to Blackball. She was 
in the room about minute or two: first shot 
was fired after Blackball Wae done talking, 
np opening In Middle of celling. My wile 
wae In kitchen after ebst wae flred, can’t 
say how long. Biw man filingshol. It was 
not flred up trap. I remained in room. Did
not eee them do anything before they forced
qptie>c*rdeMttaflMMÉÉÉV*6B(Bef•ing aaked If did

lo anything before they forced 
Commenced firing right away. 

1 did not swear one minute be-_________
fore 2nd abet Wb* fired, says one minute Is 

Sole " *“ gright awav.) ___  ... loft floor was not
covered when constables came in. Don’t 
know that it was afterwards covered. Saw 
coaetables fire every where, no trap, through 
hole aad through ceiling. Oen’t say how 
many fired up trap ; I new one. Did not sec 
or hear any ehot Bred from above until 
after EitigljBaeen went up. Hot leas than 
tee shot* were fired from below before com

Madame C
tlo •

„„ b»r
life. ■

roa hoar kuj- tliAt.lho 
red down on the floor 

and where waa It «aid? Objeolod to.
Hia Honor a»,• oin s»k who told It,

Thomi 
who «all

.euea; ware Drought to the houae toe Wueetlon.—when yoo heard tha!
- ' mowing that the French had «red

down from the loft, did yoo sdAlt or 
deny it? Kxoluded.

My wife WM In room when eonata- 
blc« were eomiua up, alia was coming. 
Ciotflde arrived 8 or 4 minute, before 
tbeu». Think muu conld wnll. fliloen 
yerda in four minute» He got np 
from table to look ont window to eoe 
any persons that might be pa««inx.— 
8ew tho gum. About 11 o’oloek. I do 
not know when the gone were liken 
ont of the chamber. Waa etiuding at 
the weet eidc of chamber door moel of 
the time. When I took notice conld 
eee All that wm going on. Wae lean­
ing againet north »ldo room door.— 
When I opened the «oath door tho 
ûrlng commenced Oulu!de. When I 
came to the door eomebodj h*d knock- 
od, end I opened the door; heard two 
•hole fired m I did eo. Thc«c «hole 
were flred outelde. (Mr.Kerr objecte). 
Beid to Attorney General, 1 heard 4 
•hole in loft. 1 saw no ehot* flred 
down tbrongh opening, nor did I 
hear »na.

Mr. Thomeon eaye propose» to prore 
by wilnee* Ihe couTeraoiion bed by 
theee men who were playing card», 
their object In meeting together, in 
order that he might meet the declara­
tion of the Crown lhat iheee men bad 
«seemblod for an dnlawftil pnrpoee.— 
Objected to end shut ont. Saw Gif- 
ford Are $ «bote before he fell. Didn’t 
hear but 2 fired by him. Hie pistol 
wee pointing west. The hen coop ia 
on eeet aide. Giflbrd wee «tend­
ing on » bar, holding on with one 
bend, had «topped climbing and wae 
flring. Hie faoe wae tnrne.1 toward» 
the north west. Couldn’t get np eny

iiuiiur a cun me wno sam it, irom oeam to beam about S ft

atoMfii Bssfsasr,

piaceu muzsiti or gnu am 
the bntt being 7 or 6 ii 
Boar. Atty. (Ten. says In 
ceiling only 7* ft. high, »v

tget up
way. I Bâw hie hand pointing 

toward» the west. Conuaef thinks 
witness ie confused as to pointe ot 
compass, and efforts are made to
him right, 

ie trai

> pat

The trap le in aftoth west corner.— 
My house fronts to the north, two 
sides east and west. When Gifford 
got up was standing on bar at the 
weet oide, his back wae toward* the 
•oath east. Hie right arm was stretch­
ed oat; saw the pistol when the arm 
waa up, pointing towards the north 
west. Sewell and Bnrbridge did not

rap until Gifford wae shot. Heard 
or 6 ehota after they went np.— 
Maillonx lived only 2 or 8 Minutes 
after we brought him down. What 

were your reasons for not doing soeqe- 
bbftfre. Objected to andthing for him 

ahatont.
Xavier Paribeb, sworn 

1 live abont 110 vde. from Alton's. 
Remember 87th Jan. last. Wae

___ to set uirofier
Am sure. I wa» Jeanine on__

idoor of chamber looking towards trap. 
Will swear Gifford was first to climb up. I 
Saw Gifford fire with his pistol, *aw the 
flash, saw two flashes from his pistol. He 
held It. m hi* right hand. His left arm waa 
on the edge of the floor above; wa* holdii 
hi* right arm ant at full length. Wa* stan 
inn alone on girt, uader the trap; the girt 
is about four feet under, and at west end of 
house. Could Me-Whole length ol Gifford’» 
body. Floor eame to his Waistvtor walat 
above the floor. Will swear from Where I 
was Standing could eee him lift his hand and 
fire. I heard *o »hots above before Gifford 
fell. I did lot hear the shot fired which 
killed Gifford. I saw Gifford fall. I 
heard 4 or 6 gun ehot* above. Almost one 
minute after Gifford fell. Before Sewell 
went up. Trap in the floor about 8 feet 
square. Three men went up after Gifford 
fell, Sowell Was one don’t know the other*. 
1 remained at door while 10 or 16 shot* were 
fired, when Gifford fell ahd after men went 
up. Stood there all the time, until trouble 
was over, • minutes after Gifford wa* ehot. 
My Wile was pushed down alter firlug| com­
menced; <mnft say how Many shot*. (Did 
you not «wear that you put water on her.) 
Had water in the chamber. Stove in east 
room near the door, close to the partition. 
When I got the Water I nibbed it on my 
wife’* head. Don’t know whether" my wife 
fell from fright or a hurt. She wa* rushed 
with a gun, and foil from the push. She may 
have fallen from fear. The constable did 
not strike her with the gun. (Did you not 
at inquest at Sewell’* say; "My wife got 
frightened and fell on the floor.) I went to 
attend on her and did not take notice of 
what was going on for some time after, 
when I saw a man lying dead on the floor.”) 
Can’t say what time Maillonx was killed, or i 
how long it was after Gifford fell. I saw 
Maillonx brought down. Wa* taken down 
through hole in the ceiling. They broke! 
a board to lei him down. Positive he came 
down that way. No means to put him down 
through boards in east room. Could a* well 
have taken him down trap, but didn’t do so.1 
I replaced the ladder after they had lett. I 
wa* in tke loft. The prisoners had taken it 
iup. Will swear they did not bring him 
down the trap I was below; two women | 
helped. About seven and a half feet from 1 
floor to the other. Will swear they nut 
body down middle of tho ceiling. Looked 
well but saw no shot marks on floor at edge 
of trap. There were others with me. Ex­
amined particularly because they said the 
French had flred from above, and to find 
shot, Bsw shot marks on rafters, about the 
middle of the house, made by shots ndt bal­
lets. I saw no shot marks en rafters near 
the trap at end of house ; saw shot marks at 
west end, not lees than 6 feel high from the 
floor, and 2 ft. north of trap. Did not see a 
charge of ehot right over th» trap. One 1 
spoke of only discharge I know of. Noticed 
outside where Skittles had been totn off at ;

Marks about stxo of my
hand. People «wept Boor 

besides

west end. tiawj.
ipt Boor the next day. 

les myself looked there for shot. 
Hooked because we lad hoard the 

FnMch had fired down on the Boor. Abont 
10 in the morning, We looked every where. 
Heard the next momtng hy 10 that they had 
fired down on the floor.

Qoeetion Did you not say at the Inqueet 
at Sewell's, “Tho parties that came to my 
place in the Morning, came as I understand 
to resist the Ukiag of parties who had been 
at Mr. Ye nog > and other places for money f” 
Did not nay that or anything like it. This is 
the prettiest story told yet . Did not say it 

lywhere. Remained at the M«t room 8 or 
4 minute* after flring had ceased. Did not 
see the prisoners brought down. I did not 
sec one ef out men come down and offer to 
surrender. 2 wae there all the time of firing 
and 8 or 4 minâtes after. One might have 
come down and I not sec him. If I had 
looked always at irai) could not have borne 
down Without mv eecingthem. Don’t think 

ildlave comedown trap andv person coul<____
er to surrender and _ trap and 

have been beaten
Without ey seeing it. Was no ether way to 

Saw man come from under bed 
■■■E- table had gone 

Don’t know when he went there.
aa soon a* last constable had gone aw«y.— 
Don't know when he went there. T didn’t 
go out ot the house. All tho men went away 
with the prisoners. Cooldn’t say JosephCouldn't way ■■

Ulljtotttoir « them 
, mark to 
aid John

m , id the half of 1t. Mr. Blackball read 
it. Understood the questions that the Inter 
prater put to me about the Inquest.

Re-examined byThom jV Recollect the 
time ol 1 nquost. W as not then under arrest. 
I waa taken tnto custody 8 or 4 days alter the 
’nquest. I didn’t see the armed constable* 
abont place where Inqueet w»s held. At In-

Juost question# were nut in French, hut I 
Idn’t understand the hall of them. John 
Young was ’•ureter. He i* K. Young’* 

brother. U. Young was not there. John 
Young lives at Tracadie. Mr. Blackball 
road paper to me. Whatever paper I signed 
Was read to mo In French by Blackball— 
When I gave my answer In Fn nch, 1 think 
John Young translated them In English to 
Blackball. Didn't know Whether th y wore 
properly translated. I am positive I never 
Raid at the inqueatthat tho constable* wore 
coming to my place to arrest persons who 
had taken money at Mr. Young1* and other 
places.

TntenAT, Nor. 18.
Ro-oxumimttou ef a. Albert,

from Jobn Sewèll’a towards the houae! 
I w»« handy to ey own home, «land­
ing oateido. Conld not eee Albert’s 
eontli door from where I wm. Saw 
constables going around the earner ef 
the honee ; as they did eo they got out 
erf my »iebt. He*M, firing eeteid. 
think from a rifle, and aew Ihe eeoke. 
I think 8 or 4 ehota. The lead onee 
had gone round by that time, and eome 
were «till moving on. Wm done In a 
minute, don’t know whether they had 
had time to get ronnd. I heard more 
flring after that, but think it wta In­
eide ; I went ronnd, «aw emoke com­
ing out. I went to Albert’e next day, 
in the afternoon.

Question:—At that time had you 
heard that the French people had flred 
down from above? Objected to. Shut 
oat.

Did not make any examination in 
conscqnence of any thing I had heard, 
but from having heard the flring ineide 
myaelf.

Did you examine «tore 1n conee- 
quence ol anything yon heard?

I did examine «tore, but not after I 
heard anything about it. I looked on 
and aronnd the etove, bnt eaw no 
marks; etove wa» broken but wa» 
broken before. I saw no marks on 
tho floor. Oonld not be any marks on 
the etove or floor withont my seeing 
them. Saw the hole in the ceiling, 
and know the position of etove. Gnu 
conld not be fired from above in direc­
tion of etove withont hitting beams. 
Examined it np Blaire and down. Te 
hit stove from np stain penon woild 
have to etoop down. Romember see­
ing pile of boards in loft. Trap In 6.

eorner; think abont 2i feet wide, 
perhaps 4 or 44 long. Diitance fro* 
trap hole to end of boards on roeth 
side don’t think over twe aad a half 
leet. Think board» extend out abont 
even with the trap. Saw one bnllet 
hole through boards little lower than 
Ihe tmp, the other hole was In th# 
beam lhat rafters reel oa. There were 
Rtvangere in, don’t know who they 
were. I saw one of them pell eat a 
ballet from hole in beam ; a» big ae
top of ray little finger, He kept ft__
Looked on the floor ell amend the 
trap, but conld not eee aay ehot mart». 
There were aoae, fer I examined close­
ly. Wae there eflea. I looked at (la 
space between teap and the hearts and 
there oonld aot have been 
charge of ehot there without .
ing a»«rks. The boards were_______
feet high. No shot coaid have beew 
flred from east end toward» ti »n with­
ont striking pile of boards. Wll 
describe» ehot marks he 
saw 14 bnllet hole», eome 
describes.

«y file-
. fey me­
re ehoal * 
Bve been
tiEivwi th-

de. wlteem
i law. Say»
> ol which he

AVTKHKOON.
Cross-examined by Atty. Geaeral ; 
Haw constables coming to boise »» 

1 stood oatside my heist. Clotilde 
Parisee, jjenerally called Widow Cle-
tllde. cousin. Moses
Parisee ie my ooeein, I« one of tie 
prisoners. I wm at Andrew Albert’» 
the night before, and went borne eome 
time in the morning. I don’t know 
who stopped there all eight, dale» 
Cbaiueon and Joe. Chaînon ware 
there; won’t «wear stopped all eight. 
Stanislaus Albeit there at 10 p. In. 1 
got my tea half past 10, went back 
again and stopped all eight. Isaac 
Albert, John Lonie Frigent, Bernard 
Albert, Joseph Dngwev, ftinel Poilin 
were there. Agapit Albert lived 
there. Am married, have femily.— 
Bernard Albert, Joseph Dngnay, aad 
Stanislaos Albert are married. We 
sat np all nigh*. Romo plnyed for 
money, I did not. I Went heme abont 
9 In the morning, remained homo 
abont an hour, returned and played 
cards again. I stayed there till 2 
o'clock. I had no gun there. Saw 
constables going aronnd the house. 
When I stood ontsids, I stopped 10 
or 16 minâtes. Saw emoke of shots 
ootslde, weet side of house. Some of 
tho men had not gene in the honse 
then. 1 heard ,,o other -bets while 
elarding there. I then went ronnd 
tho west elde of my house and passed 
south of Albert’s, about 160 yard#hear flXg ' tmteiife 'then"fttum"?6

on’t
i. Next day

, ----------- heose, abont
half past three o'clock. No ladder 
nnder trip. Length of hole In boards 
from beam to beam about a feet.— 

Irai 
or li

■MPM**!- any boa
broken alongside the one t 
out to make the hole. I saw no 
broken board ; don't think there wm 
or would have eeen._ Can’t say body 
oia man could be pnt thrmign hole. 
(Witness hero says made close ex- 
amiiiuiion of stove and floor hot did 
not see any shot marks. Connted 14 
bullet holes, but cau only describe 10. 
Also inscribes shot marks on rafter».)
1 think Glttod was fcUied, heard ap, 
don't know who killed him. (Wit 
noaa swears In hie opinion impossible 
to strike stove with ehot through Irole 
In floor, nnleee pereon stooped down, 
liluccil muzslc of gnu under beams,

or 8 Inches from 
room with' 

Wove only 
It. from direct line, eneh « statement 
waa absurd.

PIEBUK TXRRIO, sworn:—
Live at Portage of Ceraquet, five 

miles from Andrew Albert’s. On 
27th Jau’v at Jean Batiste Dtignay’s. 
He livstiabontilvsteps Irom Albert’s, 
east. 1 sow on that day a lot of armed 
men going up to Albert's house, Iron
2 to 8 o’clock. I wae in front of door 
outside when I eaw tliem flret. The 
constables, when 1 first saw them, 
were arriving at Albert’s. I could 
not see south door, Irom where I stood, 
conld see front of h, m far up as the 
house. 1 saw the men going m, sew 
firing before the door, from three to 
font shots. I egw shota and heard'the 
reports. When I heard the Arm shot 
can’t aay whether any of the consta­
bles had gone iu or not. First three 1 
eaw were together. Within the min­
ute 1 eaw the throe men 1 heard a ehot. 
1 didn’t hear any flring etter ceneta- 
bles went iti the house. I stopped in 
front of Dngnay’s house abont twe 
minutes end then went in. I looked 
ont of a window, oonld eee the hente. 
I heard ahots flred outside while look­
ing from window; eaw from two Ie 
three flashes. From the window 1 
eaw the prisoner» oome ont of the 
boose. Didn’t see a woman come ont; 
saw Lonie Parisee and Jo». Dngnay 
come ont; othere also I did not know. 
Louis Parisee came ont flret, from 2 to 
8 minutes before others came out.— 
Saw three or four men holding him 
dewn before the door, beating him 
with sticks and tearing his clotbee. 1 
saw Jos. Duguay come out; two men 
were holding him. I did not eee him 
ill treated, tisw good many come ont, 
hot didn’t know them; they were 
paahiag and jeering and trying to 
hold each other. I taw thorn felling 
on the snow. Men were throwing 
them down trying to secure them,— 
Sew no one bnt Coals Pirieee struck.
I wm in Albert’e house next morning, 
8 or 9 o’clock. Andrew Albert, his 
■wVe and tbelr-eorvant girl We re there.
I went ep In the loft. I looked for 
tbe clothes of the deceased Mailloux.
I looked tor mark* all «round the 
walls. Looked around the trop, did 
not eeo any shot marks. Describee 
ehot on rafter». Saw 14 ballet holes, 
but eannot tell where they all are.

Gros»-examined by Mr. Kerr:— 
Knew eoustablee Were in Oaninnet 
°“® <ay before 17th. Did eol eee 
either the Sheriff or the coaetablee 
that day. Am cousin of Louis Mail- 
loux. Did not know he had gone to 
the house. Did not see him with e 
gun. Raw one old gun at Albert’s ia 
the «amuser time, tt Wm damaged.— 
Wae mending neb at Duguay’».— 
(Goae produced). Never eaw any of 
them at Albert’e. When 1 saw con­
stables ht dôot, don’t know how many 
were Inside. 1 eaw a man pointing 
ran outside, straight nn the houe ; 1 
looked near the root after and did not 
sec any me*. Saw from 1 to 8 ehota 
flred outslds. Did not see any marks 
ontside. From that entil flring was 
over, from 6 to • minutes. From time 
1 flret eaw them nntll prisoners eame 
ont, 8 to * minutes. After I Went In 
Dnguay’s could not tell whether firing 
at Albert•• was up stain cr down. I 
never flred a ehot in my life; would 
run If they were running after me.— 
Saw marks of 14 ballets. One In west 
corner, one In west gable end, one in 
door and ia beem. Can’t tell where 
the others are.

Juaj* Baptiste Duuoat, sworn:— 
Examined by Landry. Live at Cara- 

tet, abont 110 yards from Andrew 
Ibert’a. Remember day 2 men were 

killed at Albert’e. Wm ia my own 
honse. Saw number of men going ap 
to Albert’e while leoklng from win­
dow In my honse; they were goint 
from road to honse; were 10 er 11 
yard» awsy. Ttdafc abont 20 men. 
saw them go round south door. 1 
saw flring ontside, within t minute 
from time I flret saw the*. Heards 
report» aad eaw the flashes, south side 
of house. I did net remain at the 
window after that. I law Pierre Ter­
ris at ay honse that day; ho was in 
and out of my house. I did uot hear 
any reports after I left the window.
1 WM 1« Albert’s heose fellow kw 
fiunday,Ioaly counted 1 ehot marks 
belew. When I heard 8 reports did­
n't knew If asy ef the oonttablee wur* 
In fee bouse ■ ■ ■

îïjÿtismwstuilloni'liii "î’îee’h'm 

or 6 feet from hlm. 1 
started to run awav, through tbe trap ; 
no oui had bold or me ihon. 1 «tempi 
ed down M I went to irap will, my 
hand over my face when near It met a 
man, I raised myself quickly, and lie 
flred. 1 was frightened liny would 
Are at me, that wm why I put up mv 
hands lo save my face. When the 
man flred, the ball furrowed my fore-

_ . ■_____________ _____head, and cut my fingers. (Shows
walking^ about when 1 was down WnUear to Judge, Oounaetand Jury.) 
stairs. I bid myself at end of pile of 1 fe11 »" the floor of the loft. I got up

on a pile of grain. Agapit Al- 
hert ind 1 Were partners Inti# game. 
Agnp.t laid (Wn on a sail in ihe 
kltehln. 1 fell asleep. A noise woke 
me—nolao of people who came op in 
loft. Raw 7, 8 or 10, These people 
were thoee I had left playing cun!#, 

thoee who were in the honse.— 
, -Irew Albert and Lonls Parisee 

did U6l go np. Madame Albert wae

nyaelf at end of pile 
boards, when I awoke. The othere 
hid themselves ae ibueli as they 
conld.

Question—When these people rush­
ed np what did they say

au

epeople i
Here a lengthy aiecbeiion ensued 

Goonsel for Prosecution claimed lhat 
the declarations made by the prison- 
ore were not admlseaSlo; if such were 
allowed, the days of criminal convic­
tions might he considered at an end

quid he «beurd to receive 
«ions from the ve

Kesr
suoh declarations from the very men 
who had banded themselves together 
in guilty confederacy to resist the 
law.

Mr. Thomson for defence said 1/ It 
was not right to receive snob declara­
tions, it waa time the criminal laws 
underwent a change. His learned 
friend, Mr. Kerr, had frequently 
said theee men had banded themselves 
together In gnilty confederacy, bnt ho 
Was,ihere to rebat nul, statements, 
for lhat wm one of tlm questions now 
betug fried, and ongbtinot to be 
stated so boldly for mere purpose of 
catohing the oar of tho Jury. Con­
tended that had right to produce de­
clarations of men to ehow their real 
motive, and to do so by the months of 
the men themselves. -,

His Honor said was most import­
ant question and would like to think 
over It e little before giving a deci­
sion. Bnt If the Atty. Gen. and hie 
learned associate were frilly decide,1 
that the evidence should be exclnded, 
and would take the responsibility he 
would ehot It out, reserving the 
point. This wm done and court ad- 
joupied.

Wbdxksoat, 24.
Attorney General eays after think­

ing matter ever, Hie Honor having 
expressed double, will not object to 
the declarations made by prisoners in 
the loft.

Examination of Bernard Albert 
(contlnaed)

ncy saia, " we ere all dead!— 
re’s Young’s Army eomlng armed 
, guns anti bayonets, let ns hide 
cives.” I bid myself at 8. E.

There’s Y< 
with

iflMgagggpgHB
oprnev ef bosrds, neer hen coop.—' 
Near me eras Lenis Maillonx. There 
were eome iyiag down near the hen 
coop; ere oonld not be fer apart. I 
did not stir until the noise came; 
when they commenced to Are below 
and push up the loose board. 1 did 
not hear the oonstables come into the
houae ; I heard some persons gome in, 
don’tknew whe they Were, immedi­
ately after Preach people came i 
the loft. Firing commenced i 
away after they came" fb ; heard

flews stem tsfors they i.,=u 
When I heard the noise of the gnns I 
name ont frein where I was ; heard 
perhaps 6, 8, 7 er 8 shore before that. 
Me Moux eame out with me. When 
Maillonx Midi Were behind beards, 
there were aegons these. Alter I lett 
hiding place I saw s man eotaiag np 
while amns ware firing; didn’t know 
him. 1 ay him Are, when Me head 
and breast Were Shove trap; he flred

reports did- 
netabl

feeeetioa:— Dlifipy ef tbe censta- 
blcs at that time eome to yoar bease 
and point their rifles ut your window? 
Objected to and exclnded m being lr- 
rele rent.

Cross-examined by Atty. General. 
Was only Utile frost on windows.— 
Cold flay. When I flret eaw consta­
bles was at windew. My wife hap­
pened to be at windew, she told me 
the soldier» were coming. Will uot 
swear noae of coustables were In hones 
when 1 heard flret flring. Only heard 
8 ehot». 1 did aot hear aay ether 
shots flred. I went away fro* the 
window because *>• wife wm frtght- 
oaed; ehe nearly feinted. Was at 
Albert’e forenoon of same day. I did 
not «en any gnns. I remained there 
abeat an hoar; played one game of 
eards with Andrew, Stanislaus and 
Bernard Albert. Whs there a little 
before game commenced find went 
sway soon after finished. Played all 
(bars. Some others there, oen’t eay 
whe they were. 1 weet there asons- 
tomary. to play. Left, and went orer 
to my honse. Did not take a gun 
there. Raw no rua». Played In east 
room. Joseph Daguay Is my nephew. 
He wm one of nrieonera token at Al- 
bort’a. Moses Perleee’e father ie my 
ooesin. Saw him taken prisoner.— 
Joseph Chaiseon’s mother is my oon- 
•In. When 1 saw flashes of guas, their 
guns were flred ap in the air. They 
were 8 or 4 vgrde from the house. I 
was abont lO.mlnutes at window and 
only heard 8 shots.

On re-examination by Thomson said 
could not bo mistaken about hoartng 
•hole outside.

Berhabd Albert
(one of tho prieonera) sworn. Ex­
amined by Landry:—Have boon in 
jail nearly 10 months. Remember 
day 8 men ehot at Albert's, for I was 
there. 1 wm not at Albert’s tbe 
night before. 1 am married, have 4 
children ; my wife :

him. T ay him fire, when Ms head 
and breast Were above trap ; be flr 
and then dodged down. He had a 

istol; terned hie beck to tbe W. and 
red toward» the east. Maillonx and 

I were right before him, at the east, 
Joseph Chalsson also. The man 
dodged while I eoeld see him, before 
there wae too ranch smoke. Saw 
Irom 6 to 6 shota, the bullets whizzing 
abont onr beads. During all this time 
there Wae not a single toot fired np 
«taire. There were shots flred from 
below When I couldn’t eee the man, 
(Giflord) couldn't eay where, too ranch 
noise. Daring that time Joseph 
Dngnay was struck on tho side of the 
check by e ball. Afterwards Maillonx 
wanted to Are. Before he wanted to 
fire, Prudent Albert threw a stick at 
the trap. Two et three shot» had been 
flred. The iqea climbing Into loft had 
flred before that. I heard Joseph 
Cbalsaon cry ont something before I 
hollered; that wm before Maillonx 
wanted to Are. üp to time Joseph 
Chalsson railed ont, there was not a 
gun In anybody’s hand. Chalseon 
called out lo English " stop, stop."— 
Didn’t hoar him call ont anything else.
Answers 1 heard were G——d D___s.
When Mailloux wanted to Are, he 
saidm French ”1 fire!” Iwaskboul 
8 feet flro* him. He had no gun in 
tiie hand thés. I cried out "’stop, 
«top, PII go with you I’’ Answer 1
heard “Q------d d------m Freoehmon,
I’ll kill you.” The flring wm then go 
ing on everywhere. I’m tore I heard 
the word kill, and the oath» too.— 
Only heard them onee Just then, heard 
other baths by the English below.-- 
They cried fond enough to be heard. 
White man waa flring from imp, eaw 
no ether Englishmen. Saw loose 
board pushed up, and men flred from 
lp to 12 shot» ap through that way. 
Coolda’t tell whleh way they aimed ; 
the ballets passed near Us. They lift­
ed the boards and «red before 1 hoi-'zftcfesisszfjsrxz
die net eeeee «ring when I called ent 
“etonietopl" Didnot Bee aay French­
men Ire down hole ; sew Agapit and 
Stanislaus Albert oorer hole with 
the hoard. They eonldn’t have flred 
down withont *y seeing them. Isaw 
Mailleax pick np a gun. No other 
Frenchman had gnn In hand then.— 
I had not my hand on a gnn that day, 
haven’t handled a gun for 20 year».— 
Maillonx picked up a doublé barrelled 
gxa after I cried out. He flred one 
ehot with doable barrelled gnu. He 
wait to take tt to Are a second time ; 
tt didn’t go efl. He jumped aside sod 
said '111 take ey own gun." 1 was 
shakiag (ot frtohtonod) and did not

Çie him Are ; I heard the report.— 
hese were tha anly shots flred by 
Frenehtnoa. After Maillonx flred 

eooond shot he placed the gun by the 
other. Up to time Maillonx fired 
English had «red not lew than 1* toots, 
perhaps 14. Whea Maillonx took up 
gnn did aot hear him eay ’* We are ad 
dead I” I heard a man fell when 
Mailtos* flred. Some of the Frenoh- 
men commenced to jump down.— 
After the man fell at trap, I eaw three 
Englishmen come up. Sewell eame 
ap flret, after man foil and after Mall- 
lonx flred. I know Sewell. Didn’t 
know the man who fell. When 
Sewell got ap he hid at north west 
end of boards and behlaii net». I wus 
abont 8 step» from him, In vlelnlty of 
etove pipe eomlng from east room.

(Atty. Qenl.l Glflbrd being killed, 
enbmittod oonld not go any further 
into what had token place in loft. Hie 
Honor allows.

Big man oame up next, placed him­
self In tbe middle of floor. Next man 
pnt himself In a line with the trap, 
south aide a little to one side of the 
pile of boards. They had «topped fir­
ing then. Before that, Sewell end 
man at 8. side flred all the «hots they 
had.etraight to the oa«l. While Rowell 
and oilier» were firing eome of the

immediately, when the man who wae 
111 the rentre of the loft, who had not 
fired, atrock me with his gnn on the 
•ide of the heed. Man had long, dark
whlakert. 1 fell, got up again, when 
1 waa «track either witfi a pistol or a 
guu on the baek of the neek. 1 agate 
fell, wae down abont a minuté or 
more ; when two men took me to throw 
me In the hole; I came to, grabbed 
the «ide Of the hole, and remained 
there ae Inetoot, with my foot on tt* 
•Ide of tbe trap. One came and e track
the aide of my foot, end I fell down 
below like a emoke. There was no 
one in kite ben bnt the man who iras 
dead. 1 went tnto the chamber, eaw 
MadameAlbert lying on floor by atove, 
Andrew Albert we. walking towards 
the north window. I crept nnder a 
bod near the floor. Remained there 
until night Did not eee Agapit oome 
down. I bled good deal, blood com- 
ing from my forehead and my lingers. 
Didn’t bleed great quantify. Part of 
blood wont on floor and pari in a box 
obder bed. The blomi on floor had 
inn abont one end a ifilfrfcet, stream 
about 6 in. wide. Did not run out­
side the bed, because I put my hand 
to stop It. Did not know the Sheriff 
and oonetobles were eomlng to Albert’e 
to make arrests. Did not kaow that 
any person was to oome.

Question:—For what pnrpoee did 
you go to Albert's house that day? 
Objected to and anroed. Hia Honor 
doe» not think evidence admiaeable, 
and rejette. ’

DM you go to Albert’, bouse that

S£?’K“a“ •"» -
Did you while at Albert's house that 

day, hear a word from any of the per-

if so, state what was said?
Atty. Genhaaicltoo general; some 

thing! «aid might be evidence, and 
vioe ew»». fela Honor same opinion.

Did yon know or had yon good rea­
son to believe, that tho people who 
were ae«embled at Albeit*» lhat day, 
and went up Into the loft, were eo as- 
assembled with the common or any 
purpose of resisting the Sheriff or hia 
officers. N« tofotfod to. m , 

^bBHer—l did not know they were 
t^etre> ■* WI go h»y where .tc find

What Aid tbe persona who were aa- 
•emblod on that day at Albert’» honse 
at the time they were eo assembled, 
and in yonr presence and hearing, say 

op In what wae the purpose for wMcn they' 
right 5” come together on thgi owwiuu. 

(few Not objected teT. ------. . 1 .1 wl e-. CW.»' .V  UJ. .......... .------ r 7’"»»““ feuwie etsjr anytaing. i
I did not while in loft.fire any atieka 
down the tràp, or anything. I had 
neither stick nor atone or anything in 
my hand all the tîéie. I did not seeSâBr&rvt as a 
rysvssft,"1.» iM
eetlok”011 Bt tra^ 8trikin8d°wn with

Question—Wae Jo». Ghalsson in 
jail since February lasc From that 
time to the present how Often have 
vou seen him oatalde th6 jaH when 
he might easily have escaped. Ob- 
Iocted to. Rejected. ,

Did yon not daring thet time 'see 
Jos. Chaiseon working outside, when 
there waa neither constable nor jailer 
in sight, abd at a cemdflerablédls. 
tance from the tall? Objected to and 
shut out. His Honor thinks questions 
unnecessary, a*.the goed conduct of 
prisoners had been clearly shown hr 
evWenoe of Shusifl and hi» deputy. 

Cross-examined by Kerr:
Mailloux,was killed about I min­

ute after the Englishman. Heard 
latter Ml heavily n# the floor, Raw 
Mailloux fell. The man who fir* 
flred up stairs was standing at the 
north west, behind tbe new. He 
fired 6 or 6 shots. Was standing be­
hind the nets ail the time he was n 
•foi™: .No one came np before him. 
Waa flring with a. pistol; eaw smoke 
from it. Could see pretty Well, riet 
much emoke. Had only been one 
shot flred from gnu then by Mail- 
tooX- « J,me nd 8H" ‘hots flred 
after Maillonx feU. No shots flred 
by Frenetonen after Englishman was 
killed. Maillonx flred two ehota 
right one after the other. When Eo- 
glislitnan was killed-had not been ally 
flring from behind Ihe net». Sew 8 
Englishmen eome up stairs. Saw 2 
of the Englishmen Are, both with 
pistole. The one that Used who wm 
not behind nets, wm on south side, 
perhaps three or tons feet from tree. 
He fired only 8 or 8 shots. Saw Are 
and emoke from hie pistol. Toward» 
the laat the smoke began to fill the 
room. Joseph Chalaron i» my uncle.
I live near Mr. Blackball’» to weet 
of Albert’s, 8rd farm. (Guns pro­
duced.) Double barrelled -un shown 
like one Mailloux flred from. Did 
not eee any one bring a gun to the

Were you at Young’s on the 25th, 
two days before, when a goed many 
people were there. Objected to. Al- 
lowed.

Anewer—I passed road near houae.
oung’s that day with a

gun

Up stairs when constables rathe In: 
hoard them through stove-pipe hole 
In chamber Heard Blaokhafi when 
hoepoke. Wae listening, while there 
was no noise. From stove hole te the 
chamber floor about 4 or 6 feet. (Did 
not hear John Blackball speak there; 
refer» to time he was under bod) — 
Parties below talking In French and 
English. Did not know what they 
came for; I heard from other» they 
were coming for Charles Parisee.— 
Did not heat anything about Joe. 
Chalsson. Don’t know about Hat of 
men to be arrested. I did not see 
John Louis Frhrenu at Albert1» about 
to that d*y. Didn’t »oc Tolosphore 
Bridean there that day. I did net 
play carda there to the moraine.— 
p1™,’1 «>J 8W» In the chamber.
I did not see a single gun in the 
house. Will swear I didn’t. Pint 
tl™»1 “w doable barrelled gun wm 
iu MallloUX’» hands. I did not see 
gone taken up to loft. Only saw 2 
gone In loft. Cannot identify anv of 
them. Will swear the French did not 
lire 6 shots. No one could tire with­
out my seeing them. Will swoar wm 
no gnu loaded np «taire. Saw no 
powder horn, no shot. Was atBlaek- 
iiall’s day alter school meeting: was 
there Until etove foil down. Did not 
see Joseph Chalseon. Was not at 
Roble’e. I drank some ol tho rum 
brought from Robin’s. Was not ul 
\ onng’e—haven’t been there tbwe 2 
year».

Didn’t you hear before tho Sheriff 
down, that you were one »f the.ShSArsFGE


